

From: [Chen, Lily \(Fed\)](#)
To: [Scholl, Matthew A. \(Fed\)](#); [Honeycutt, Diane C. \(Fed\)](#); [Mukes, Vickie J. \(Fed\)](#)
Cc: [Dworkin, Morris J. \(Fed\)](#); [Regenscheid, Andrew R. \(Fed\)](#)
Subject: Next week
Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:46:50 PM

Ray, Quynh, John, Rene, Jacob, Cagdas, Luis, Gorjan and I will attend crypto. Gorjan will present his paper. Crypto group is planning to provide an update on PQC, LWC, TDEA, 56A/C and Beacon at the Rump session.

There is no managers' meeting Monday.

I can be reached by e-mail.

Lily